
 

 

 
 
 
 

December 22, 2010 
 
 
Re:     #10RFP112210K-JD-Project Management and Construction Management  
    Services for the Oak Hill Child, Adolescent and Family Center 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#10RFP112210K-JD-Project Management and Construction Management 
Services for the Oak Hill Child, Adolescent and Family Center.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the #10RFP112210K-JD-
Project Management Services for the Oak Hill Child, Adolescent and Family 
Center referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Joyce Daniel 
 
Joyce Daniel, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
Response to Questions: 

 
Question:  Will the Project Manger / Construction Manager select the materials testing & 
special inspections consultant? If not, who will for the project? 
 
Answer:  The owner will hire a firm for the following material testing services:  concrete, soils, 
asphalt, and steel.  We will expect the PM/CM to help write the RFP.  

 
Question:  A budget amount of $8,000,000, plus or minus, was discussed as the approved 
amount for the project.  Please confirm whether this amount includes all FF&E, design and 
consulting fees, and any contingency that the County may be carrying. 

 
Does the $8,000,000 budget anticipate any work on the adjacent ball field?  It was mentioned 
that a renovation to the ball field and the addition of a track were desired, but is this to  be 
included in the project at this time? 

 
Does the County have an occupancy date in mind for the facility?  If so, what is it? 
 
Answer:  The combined budget for Oakhill is less than $8 million.  

  
The Oakhill Design/Build budget is $6,750,000.  The Oakhill FFE is budgeted at $800,000 in 
addition to that. The design/build budget doesn't include the PM/CM contract.  There is no 
additional funding or contingency for the design/build or the FFE for this budget. 
 
The County has not determined an occupancy date at this time. 
 
Question:  Form H appears to contradict the Local Preference criteria 2 and 3 on page 3-22.  
If a firm intends to qualify for Local Preference according to criteria 2 or 3 (page 3-22), it 
appears they are still required to complete Form H which does not allow for criteria 2 or 3.  Can 
Form H be amended to include criteria 2 and 3 from page 3-22? 
 
Answer:  Form H is not contradictory nor requires amending.  The Proposer shall determine 
which item to utilize from items 1, 2, and 3 to be eligible to receive the local preference points.  
Once the proposer determines eligibility from the items, the required documentation is to be 
submitted.  Form H is required to be completed and returned if you are eligible for the local 
preference points.  If your firm is not eligible, the form shall be returned and noted as N/A.   
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For clarification, Form H is to be returned no matter which item is selected for the eligibility 
points of local preference.  
 
Question:  Is Form E required for firms with less than 100 employees? 
 
Answer:  Yes. Form E is required for all firms with less than 100 employees. 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time Monday, January 10, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2011. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
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